

United Kingdom-Bedford: Architectural, construction, engineering and inspection services
OJ S 21/2016 30/01/2016
Contract award notice
Services

Directive 2004/18/EC

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Homes and Communities Agency

Postal address: Woodlands, Manton Lane, Manton Industrial Estate

Town: Bedford

Postal code: MK41 7LW

Country: United Kingdom

For the attention of: Deborah Vogwell

E-mail: consultantpanels@hca.gsi.gov.uk

Telephone: +44 3001234500

Internet address(es):

General address of the contracting authority: www.homesandcommunities.co.uk

I.2. Type of the contracting authority

National or federal agency/office

I.3. Main activity

Housing and community amenities

I.4. Contract award on behalf of other contracting authorities

The contracting authority is purchasing on behalf of other contracting authorities: yes

Official name: Refer to VI.2) Additional Information

Postal address: Refer to VI.2) Additional Information

Town: Refer to VI.2) Additional Information

Postal code: n/a

Country: United Kingdom

Section II: Object of the contract

II.1. Description

II.1.1. Title

Multidisciplinary Services Framework.

II.1.2. Type of contract and place of performance or delivery

Services

Service category No 12: Architectural services; engineering services and integrated engineering services; urban planning and landscape engineering services; related scientific and technical consulting services; technical testing and analysis services

NUTS code UK United Kingdom

II.1.3. Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system (DPS)

II.1.4.

Short description of the contract or purchase(s)

Architectural, construction, engineering and inspection services. Real estate services. Engineering services. Consultative engineering and construction services. Highways engineering services. Railway engineering services. Environmental engineering consultancy services. Archaeological services. Urban planning and landscape architectural services. Urban planning services. Environmental issues consultancy services. The Homes and Communities Agency (HCA) is seeking to appoint a national framework of multidisciplinary service providers to provide the full range of multidisciplinary services including Project Management and Cost Management services, Engineering services, Architecture services, Planning services, Master-planning services, Landscape architecture services, Ecology and Biodiversity services, Construction Design and Management (CDM) Co-ordinator services, Property Consultancy services and general professional advice and support. The framework is for 4 years and it envisaged that there will be between 15 and 18 framework service providers. Call-offs from the framework will be via competitive process to identify the most economically advantageous framework supplier on a case by case basis.

II.1.5. CPV code(s)

71000000 Architectural, construction, engineering and inspection services, 70000000 Real estate services, 71300000 Engineering services, 71310000 Consultative engineering and construction services, 71311220 Highways engineering services, 71311230 Railway engineering services, 71313000 Environmental engineering consultancy services, 71351914 Archaeological services, 71400000 Urban planning and landscape architectural services, 71410000 Urban planning services, 90713000 Environmental issues consultancy services

II.1.6. Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: yes

II.2. Total value of the contract/lot

II.2.1. Total value of the contract/lot

Section IV: Procedure

IV.1. Type of procedure

IV.1.1. Type of procedure

Restricted

IV.2. Award criteria

IV.2.1. Award criteria

The most economically advantageous tender in terms of

1. Price. Weighting 70
2. Quality. Weighting 30

IV.2.2. Information about electronic auction

An electronic auction has been used: no

IV.3. Administrative information

IV.3.1. File reference number attributed by the contracting authority

HCAE14113

IV.3.2. Previous publication concerning this procedure

Section V: Award of contract

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

25.6.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: AECOM Limited and AECOM Infrastructure and Environment UK Limited

Postal address: Aecom House, 63-77 Victoria Street

Town: St Albans

Postal code: AL1 3ER

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: jim.strike@aecom.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

23.4.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure UK Limited

Postal address: Booths Park, Chelford Road

Town: Knutsford

Postal code: WA16 8QZ

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: angus.martin@amecfw.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

7.5.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Atkins Limited

Postal address: Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road

Town: Epsom

Postal code: KT18 5BW

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: paj.valley@atkinsglobal.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

7.5.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Building Design Partnerships Limited

Postal address: PO Box 85, 11 Ducie Street, Piccadilly Basin

Town: Manchester

Postal code: M60 3JA

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: francis.glare@bdp.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

25.6.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: CH2M Hill United Kingdom

Postal address: Elms House, 43 Brook Green

Town: London

Postal code: W6 7EF

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: chris.james@ch2m.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

3.8.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Hyder Consulting (UK) Limited

Postal address: Manning House, Carlisle Place

Town: London

Postal code: SW1P 1JA

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: arcadis-consulting-multidisciplinary@arcadis.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

23.4.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Mott Macdonald Limited

Postal address: Mott Macdonald House, 8-10 Sydenham Road

Town: Croydon

Postal code: CR0 2EE

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: allan.campbell@mottmac.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

7.5.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Mouchel Limited

Postal address: Export House, Cawsey Way

Town: Woking

Postal code: GU21 6QX

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: natalie.barnham@mouchel.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

22.4.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: NPS Property Consultants Limited

Postal address: Lancaster House, 16 Central Avenue, St Andrews Business Park

Town: Norwich

Postal code: NR7 0HR

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: bids@nps.co.uk

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

V.5. Information about subcontracting

V.1.

Date of conclusion of the contract

22.4.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Ove Arup and Partners International Limited

Postal address: 13 Fitzroy Street

Town: London

Postal code: W1T 4BQ

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: roger.milburn@arup.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot**V.5. Information about subcontracting****V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract**

23.4.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Pell Frischmann Consultants Limited

Postal address: 5 Manchester Square

Town: London

Postal code: W1U 3PD

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: multidisciplinary@pellfrischmann.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot**V.5. Information about subcontracting****V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract**

7.5.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Peter Brett Associates LLP

Postal address: Caversham Bridge House, Waterman Place

Town: Reading

Postal code: RG1 8DN

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: mparkinson@peterbrett.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot**V.5. Information about subcontracting****V.1.**

Date of conclusion of the contract

18.5.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Savills (UK) Limited

Postal address: 33 Margaret Street

Town: London

Postal code: W1G 0JD

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: adawson@savills.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot**V.5. Information about subcontracting****V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract**

22.7.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Tibbalds Campbell Reith

Postal address: 19 Maltings Place, 169 Tower Bridge Road

Town: London

Postal code: SE1 3JB

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: davidinnes@campbellreith.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot**V.5. Information about subcontracting****V.1. Date of conclusion of the contract**

6.8.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: WSP UK Limited & Parsons Brinckerhoff Limited

Postal address: WSP House, Chancery Lane

Town: London

Postal code: WC2A 1AF

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: mdframework@wspgroup.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot**V.5. Information about subcontracting****V.1.**

Date of conclusion of the contract

23.4.2015

V.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 21

V.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: WYG Engineering Limited

Postal address: Arndale Court, Headingley

Town: Leeds

Postal code: LS6 2UJ

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: multidisciplinaryframework@wyg.com

V.4. Information on value of the contract/lot**V.5. Information about subcontracting****Section VI: Complementary information**

VI.1. Information about European Union funds

The procurement is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds:
no

VI.2. Additional information

The Framework Agreement is accessible for use by the following contracting bodies (and any future successors to these organisations):

Central Government Departments, their agencies and non-departmental public bodies —

<http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/DI1/Directories/A-ZOfCentralGovernment/index.htm>

Defence Infrastructure Organisation — <http://www.mod.uk/defenceinternet/microsite/dio/>

Oil & Pipeline Agency — No web site — go through Defence Infrastructure Organisation

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs — <http://www.defra.gov.uk/>

Environment Agency -<http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/>

Natural England — <http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/>

Department for Transport — <http://www.dft.gov.uk/>

Highways Agency — <http://www.highways.gov.uk/>

London & Continental Railways Ltd — <http://www.lcrhq.co.uk/>

British Rail Board (Residuary) — <http://www.brbr.co.uk/>

Network Rail — <http://www.networkrail.co.uk/>

DVLA — <http://www.dft.gov.uk/dvla/>

VOSA — <http://www.dft.gov.uk/vosa/>

Highspeed 2 — <http://www.hs2.org.uk/abouths2Ltd>

Home Office — <http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/>

Department for Culture Media and Sport — <http://www.culture.gov.uk/>

Judicial System (Ministry of Justice) — <http://www.justice.gov.uk/>

DEFRA — <http://www.defra.gov.uk/>

DCLG — <http://www.communities.gov.uk/corporate/>

The Crown Estate — <http://www.thecrownestate.co.uk/>

Department of Education — <http://www.education.gov.uk/>

Olympic Delivery Authority — <http://www.london2012.com/about-us/the-people-delivering-the-games/the-olympic-delivery-authority/>

Department of Energy and Climate Change (including Coal Authority) — <http://www.decc.gov.uk/>

Nuclear Decommissioning Authority — <http://www.nda.gov.uk/>

NDA Properties Ltd

Business Innovation and Skills — <http://www.bis.gov.uk/>

Land Registry — <http://www.landregistry.gov.uk/>

Local Authorities — http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/DI1/Directories/LocalCouncils/AToZOfLocalCouncils/DG_A-Z_LG

A Minister of the Crown <http://www.parliament.uk/mps-lords-and-offices/government-and-opposition/1/her-majestys-government/>

Royal Mail -<http://www.royalmail.com/>

English Heritage — <http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/>

Community Land Trusts — <http://www.dft.gov.uk/>

Olympic Park Legacy Company — <http://www.legacycompany.co.uk/>

GLA Group — <http://www.london.gov.uk/who-runs-london/greater-london-authority/gla-functional-bodies>

Department for Health Arms Length Bodies — <http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Aboutus/OrganisationsthatworkwithDH/Armslengthbodies/index.htm>

NHS Property Services Ltd

Special Health Authorities — <http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/SpecialHealthAuthorityListing.aspx>

Strategic Health Authorities — <http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/StrategicHealthAuthorityListing.aspx>

Primary Care Trusts — <http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/PrimaryCareTrustListing.aspx>

Mental Health Trusts — <http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/MentalHealthTrustListing.aspx>

Care Trusts — <http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/AmbulanceTrustListing.aspx>

NHS Foundations Trusts — <http://www.monitor-nhsft.gov.uk/home/about-nhs-foundation-trusts/nhs-foundation-trust-directory>

Ambulance Trusts — <http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/AmbulanceTrustListing.aspx>

Extracare Providers — <http://www.housingcare.org/elderly-uk-assisted-living-extra-care-housing.aspx>

NHS Hospital Trusts — <http://www.nhs.uk/servicedirectories/Pages/ServiceSearch.aspx>

Community Health Councils — <http://www.nhs.uk/servicedirectories/Pages/ServiceSearch.aspx>

Local Health Boards — <http://www.nhs.uk/servicedirectories/Pages/ServiceSearch.aspx>

General Practitioners — <http://www.gmc-uk.org/doctors/register/LRMP.asp>

Acute Trust (NHS) — <http://www.nhs.uk/ServiceDirectories/Pages/AcuteTrustListing.aspx>

ALMOS — http://www.almos.org.uk/member_list

Fire Authority — <http://www.fireservice.co.uk/information/ukfrs>

Education Establishments — <http://www.education.gov.uk/edubase/search>

BBC — <http://www.bbc.co.uk/>

Police Authorities — <http://www.online.police.uk/forces.htm>
<http://www.apa.police.uk/your-police-authority/contact-information>
<http://www.apa.police.uk/transition-to-pccs>

Ministry of Defence — <http://www.mod.uk/DefenceInternet/Home/>

Registered Providers / Housing Associations — http://www.homesandcommunities.co.uk/sites/default/files/our-work/list_of_registered_providers_11_nov_2013.xlsx

Almshouses — <http://www.almshouses.org/>

A local asset backed vehicle or asset investment vehicle between a body listed and a private sector partner, Local Development Agencies

LEPS — <http://www.communities.gov.uk/localgovernment/local/localenterprisepartnerships/summaries/>

National Parks — <http://www.nationalparks.gov.uk/>

The City of London Corporation — <http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/>

Transport for London — <http://www.tfl.gov.uk/>

Greater London Authority — <http://london.gov.uk/>

To view this notice, please click here:

<https://www.delta-esourcing.com/delta/viewNotice.html?noticeId=181976909>

GO Reference: GO-2016128-PRO-7676411.

VI.3. Procedures for review

VI.3.1. Review body

Official name: Homes and Communities Agency

Postal address: St Georges House, Kingsway, Team Valley Trading Estate

Town: Gateshead

Postal code: NE11 0NA

Country: United Kingdom

Telephone: +44 3001234500

Body responsible for mediation procedures

Official name: Homes and Communities Agency

Postal address: St Georges House, Kingsway, Team Valley Trading Estate

Town: Gateshead

Postal code: NE11 0NA

Country: United Kingdom

Telephone: +44 3001234500

VI.3.2. Review procedure

Precise information on deadline(s) for review procedures: The contracting authority will incorporate a minimum of 10 calendar days standstill period at the point information on the award of the contract is communicated to tenderers. This period allows unsuccessful tenderers to consider the decision and highlight any errors in the award process. Such appeals should be addressed to the contact in I.1). If an appeal regarding the award of a contract has not been successfully resolved, Public Contracts Regulations 2006 (SI 2006 No 5) and any amendments thereon provide for aggrieved parties to take action in the High Court (England, Wales and Northern Ireland). Any such action must be brought promptly and the intention to take action brought to the attention of the contracting authority to enable suspension of award proceedings.

VI.3.3. Service from which information about the review procedure may be obtained

Official name: Homes and Communities Agency

Postal address: St Georges House, Kingsway, Team Valley Trading Estate

Town: Gateshead

Postal code: NE11 0NA

Country: United Kingdom

Telephone: +44 3001234500

VI.4. Date of dispatch of this notice

28.1.2016

